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Memo

To: POSIFLEX Customers

From: POSIFLEX Operations Department
Date: 9/30/2016
Re: Product End-Of-Life Notice: KS7717 and TX3100

Dear POSIFLEX Customer:

Posiflex announces End-Of-Life of the following models:

EOL Model Replacement Model EOL Date

KS7717 Resistive touch XT5317 PCAP touch Last Buy: December 01, 2016

KS7717 IR touch

TX3100 series TX2000 series Last Buy: December 01, 2016

Customers with active warranty or service contracts will continue to receive service from Posiflex. Support
and part replacement of the mentioned EOL models will be available until 12/1/2019.

Discontinuing products is never an easy process. Posiflex greatly appreciates your support throughout this
transition period. Posiflex will work closely with each of its partners to ensure its needs are met to best of the
company’s ability.

Do not hesitate contacting your Regional Sales Manager or Customer Service with any questions, concerns or
availability inquiries.

Posiflex Business Machines, Inc.



